MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Members, Urban County Council
FROM: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: February 25, 2026

SUBJECT:  Lexington Baseball Sponsorship Agreement

Request Authorization:

To execute a Lexington Baseball Sponsorship Agreement with Temerity Baseball Team to
sponsor the team while securing the right to display billboard advertisements and both :15 and
:30 second commercials for the videoboard at Lexington Stadium at 207 Legends Lane for the
2026 season.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed to increase Public Safety recruiting efforts utilizing
display advertising as well as commercial spots at Lexington Legends baseball games and
other events held at the stadium allowing such displays.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $24,000

The cost for future FY is: $24,000 (Subject to appropriation by future Council)
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted for FY 2026

Account number: 1101-505001-5011-75106

File Number: 0181-26

Director/Commissioner: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety
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